



CITY OF APPLETON

MEMORANDUM

Date: 7/7/26
To: Municipal Services Committee
From: Connor Deeg, E.I.T., Traffic Engineer
Subject: Request to Approve Parking change on Foster Court (follow-up to a 6-month evaluation).

Department of Public Works – Traffic Section issued a parking survey to the residents on Foster Court after DPW received a request came to evaluate “no parking” restrictions in the neighborhood. Of the 24 households that received a mailing, 12 responded. Of those that responded, 10 were in favor of removing the “No Parking During Ball Games” signs posted for the inner parking lane of the neighborhood. Based on this, the City recently initiated a 6-month evaluation period that removed the “No Parking During Ball Games” restriction.

Traffic Engineering staff has not received any feedback, and it appears this arrangement has had the desired effect. Based on this, it is recommended the change be made permanent. To accomplish this, the following ordinance change is necessary:

1. **Repeal Ord. 90-96:** “Parking be prohibited during ball games on the inside parking lane of Foster Court square at the south end of Foster Court.”